NDF 111120 SLCM21

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: South Louisville Community Ministries Inc. A Taste of South Louisville.
Applicant Requested Amount: $3.650
Appropriation Request Amount: m $3,650.00

Executive Summary of Request

This year's Taste of South Louisville will ook different than previous because COVID-19. This funding will
cover the costs of the printing of the booklets and coupons, the design work, and a mailing announcing the
campaign. Proceeds go directly to SLCM's programming such as food delievery, rental and mortgage
assistance, utility assistance, household supplies, and case management to those in financial crisis.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [w] Yes []No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? ® Yes [] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [JYes [m] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

2— ‘ $1,000 10-30-2020
District # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure

List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Councilwoman Nicole George (District 21) serves as a board member for South Louisville Community

Ministries.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Final Appropriations Amount: NDF 111120 SLCM21
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 529AF5E7-CA5E-461D-A54F-DB49340343E2

NDF 111120 SLCM21

Department/Project:
SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC. - A TASTE OF SOUTH LOUISVILLE

Additional Signatures
I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the funds will

be used for a public purpose.

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1

District 2

District 3

District 4

District 5

District 6

District 7

District 8

District 9

District 10

District 11
District 12 _RickBlackwell /) G2 4 {4

$1,000.00

District 13 Mark Fox Mard o $650.00

District 14

District 15 KevinTriplett Kt~ Toghd $1,000.00

District 16

District 17

District 18

District 19

District 20

District 21 Nicole George (signature on front page)

$1,000.00

District 22

District 23

District 24
District 25
District 26
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TOTAL $3,650.00



Program Name and Request Amount A Taste of South Louisville. $3,650

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
* Louisville Metro Government?
} Internal Revenue Service?
} Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity's board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capitai expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do so)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If 5o, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

Prepared by: Rachel Roarx  DIGT{{ (k.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:
{as listed on: http://fwww.s0s.ky.gov/business/records

South Louisville Community Ministries Inc.

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 415 1/2 W Ashland Avenue, Louisville, KY 40214

Website: www.sfcm.org

Applicant Contact:  [Clare Rutz Wallace Titte: Executive Director
Phone: (502) 554-4057 Email: clarewallace@slcm.org
Financial Contact: Kate Husk Title: Assistant Director
Phone: (502) 361-7763 Email: katehusk@sicm.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Joyce Whalin

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE {WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s):  [415 1/2 W Ashland Avenue, Louisville, KY 40214

Council District(s):

WiFEES

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: A Taste Louisville

Total Request: {$) ]3650 l Total Metro Award (this program} in previeus year: ($) |9500

Purpose of Request {check alf that apply):
[] Operating Funds {generally cannot exceed 33% of agency's total operating budget)

@/ Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[] Capital Project of the organization {equipment, furnishing, building, et}

The Following are Required Attachments:

“/i/RS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested
"/Current year projected budget v [RS Form W9
~* Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H \/ Annual audit {if required by organization)
W/ Articles of Incorporation [current & signed) \/Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
Cost estimates from proposed vendor If request is for
capital expense

Far the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation {Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional

sheet if necessary.

S JeAF Aot 6 181,600
Source: . - - |ORCS - COVID-19 Suport Amount:{($) -+"150,000
SRS Amount: {§) -

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? B/Yes [[no
Has the applicant met the BBB Charlty Review Standards? mg-s [Jno

Page 1 i
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vislon, Mission and Services:
South Louisville Community Ministries (SLCM) Vision: A cormmunity where all neighbors can thrive.

SLCM Mission: To empower our neighbors to move toward stability and self-sufficiency. We do this by
demonstraling respectful compassion; faithful stewardship; and providing:

1) Nutritional food from our pantry in partnership with Dare o Care

2} Hot meals to homebound senfors daily through Meals on Wheels

3) Emergency rental and utility assistance thanks to our partnership with LG&E and KU Energy and LWC
4) Assislance with prescriptions like insulin and other necessary supplies like diapers and formula for
infants

5) Job training at The Rosewater Bookstore

6) Case management and referrals to community services

We have also recently expanded our programming during COVID-19 to help all residents of Jefferson
County navigate rent and utility assistance. The Association of Community Ministries (ACM) launched the
Eviction Prevention Coordination Center in an effort to address the expected increase in evictions in the
coming weeks and months. The mission is to connect tenants who are facing eviction with a trained team
member who will assist in coordinating the potential resources to help avoid displacement and
homelessness. If someone was faced with an eviction, the process to receive support could be
compiicated and time consuming. Now, you can filf out one form and someone will connect you with all the

avaitabie resources.

The managermnent and oversight of this program, Stepmyeviction.org, and all 25 intake coordinators, is
through South Louisville Community Ministries and will continue until April 2021.

Page 2 .
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date
Michael Chinigo, President September 2022
Jeff Oaswein, Vice President September 2022
Terry Conway, Secretary September 2022
Theresa Batliner, Treasurer September 2022
Rev. Dr. James Dewey, Member-at-large September 2022
Nicale George, Member-at-large September 2021
Kathryn Mathehy, Member-at-large September 2021
Tracy McDonald, Member-at-large September 2021
Joyce Whalin, Member-at-large September 2021
L.D. Nunnelley, Member-at-farge September 2020
Shane Fitzgerald, Member-at-large September 2022
LJoe Coleman, Member-at-large September 2022
Joseph Twagilimana, Member-at-large September 2022
Janna Woodfork, Member-at-large September 2022
Drew Tucker, Member-at-iarge September 2021

Describe the Board term Hmit policy:

Each Director shall serve for a two year term or until her or his successor shall be elected, provided that
one-half of the Directors in office at the time these Bylaws are adopted (designated by Resolution of the
Board) shall serve a one year term in order to establish two alternating, overlapping classes of Dirgctors.
40% of Dirsctors can extend their term based on approval from the Exscutive Committee.

The officers shall serve for a one-year term of office or until their successor shall have been elected and
installed. If any officer enters into four (4) consecutive years in any given office, the Governance
Committee will present a defined succession plan which will be approved by the Executive Committee.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Clare Rutz Wallace $57,000
Kate Husk $47,476
Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOGCD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address {attach related fiyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.}:

In the past six months, we had to pause our fundraising so we could charge forward to uphold our mission:
to ensure no family in South Louisville loses their home or goas without food. And while we are still in the
midst of COVID-19, it is now time to call upon our community to help us once again.

This year's Taste of South Louisville will look very different than the past! We are creating a beautiful
booklet that highlights everything we love about South Louisville: the delicious cuisine, the diverse and
local businesses, and the love of the community. We'll be printing the Taste of South Louisville booklet just
in time for the holidays, and we expect more than 800 copies to be sold! The booklet will include:

1. An original photo spread from Dave Weatherwax, a producer at Kertis Creative and a renown
photographer that has received awards in both Pictures of the Year International and the National Press

Photographers Association's Best of Photojournalism.

2. A Coupon Packet full of criginal and fun certificates for free appetizers and tastes, free ltems across
town, and discounts to local businesses! This will encourage residents to shop at local stores and

restaurants for holiday shopping and to-go meals!

3. A walking scavenger hunt around South Louisville to learn about our history and vibrant community
along with stories of our neighbors. We hope this will increase outside-tourism even in the cold months!

B! Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

This funding will cover the costs of the printing of the booklet and coupons, the design work, and a mailing
announcing the campaign.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:
All proceeds made from this booklet, A Taste of South Louisville, will go directly to SLCM's programming.

We have had to pause our fundraising efforts and expand our direct services due to COVID-19. We hope
through sponsorships and proceeds from booklets purchased ($25 each), we will be able to go into the
holidays with additional support for our familles which include:

1) food delivered (meals and groceries)
2} rental and mortgage assistance 1o avoid eviction and foreclosure

3) utility assistance to avoid shut offs
4) household supplies including hygiene products and infant suppiies
5) case management to those in financial crisis

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only - The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approvat date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request Is for
funds,to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

The funding request Is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the

application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v" If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this

application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financlal reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the

grant agreement,

[[J Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach

invoices ar proof of payment}):
v" Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
v' Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the wark

plan Identified in this application.

Page 5 N
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

rE_.: Describe the program'’s benefits to those being served {measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

We are using our in-house database, Client Track, that tracks services rendered as well as client's goals,
successes, and income/budget details. We are also tracking and following up with 987 individual clients
through StepMyEviction.org in Unite Us, Metro United Way's referral network.

In July and August we:

helped 41 familles with LG&E totaling $13,122

helped 25 families with water totaling $5729

helped 54 families with rent/mortgage totaling $43,415

We also provided over 285 food boxes and we are delivering over 280 meals a week to over 55 seniors.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this

program/project specifically.

To make Taste of South Louisville a success this year, we are also working with Kertis Creative to help
with the design, Southwest Dream Team, and local businesses including the restaurants at Colonial
Gardens, Rubbies, Wagners, and more. Our sponsors include LG&E and KU Energy Foundation, Ghurchill

Downs and Derby City Gaming, Taylor Bivd. Save-A-Lot, and more.

SLCM Is built on collaboration and partnership. For our regular services, we partner directly with Dare to
Care, Oifice of Resilience and Community Services, the Office for Senior Nutrition, the Office for
Globalization Metro United Way, LG&E and KU Energy and the Louisville Water Company, Legal Aid, the
Association of Community Ministries, the Coalition for the Horneless, National Center for Families
Learning, Emerging Workforce Initiative and many more. For instance, we also work with LHOME and the
Louisville Asset Building Coalition to help provide financial navigation and services.

These partnerships include communication around resources, programmatic capacity building, shared
programming, and advocacy work. Our aim is to unify our voice as direct service providers and to help
each other in this work, but to also not recreate any programming that can be utilized by our neighbors in

need.

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIVIATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES,

: Personnel Costs Including Benefits

: Rent/Utilities

: Office Supplies

: Telephone

¢ In-town Travel

: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)

Blnimigln|lew|s

: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials
I: Community Events & Festivals {See Detaijled List on Page 8) 3650 3000 6650

J: Machinery & Equipment

K: Capital Project

L: Other Expenses {See Detailed List on Page 8)
*TOTAL PROGRANI/PROJECT FUNDS 3650 3000 6650

55 % 45 % 100%

% of Program Budget

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government 0
United Way 0
Private Contributions {do not include individual donor names) 3000
Fees Coliected from Program Participants 0
Cther (please specify} 0
Total Revenue for Columns Z Expenses *¥ |3000

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2"
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7 C/@/b
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detalil for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 {1+2]=3
{circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- “Fotal Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds
The Rosewater: Two Months Rent and Utilities
(Storefront in which we will sell the booklet) 0 3000 8000
— — 3
Mailing Announcement (Printing, paper, and postage) 700 0 700
Booklet Printing 1900 0 1900
e p B
Coupon Printing (Printing and Paper/Envelopes) 650 0 650
Deslgn Work (Amy Talbott) 400 0 400
3650 3000 6650

Page 8
Effective May 2016
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHCOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not baught with cash revenues of the agency).

200 hours @%$24.69 4938 stirated National Value in 200

4938
Total Value of in-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind}

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE iN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: July 2020

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease jn your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [] YES [

If YES, please explain:
This yeapwe have increased our rental/mortgage assistance by at least $200,000 due to CARES Act

funding. ﬁ!ease note, we received no additional adminisirative or operational funds to distribute these
dollars.

Page S
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

b

on 7 of the Grant Appfication, 3 e applicary orgaln zation certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications fisted cannot be certified or assured, please expiain in wrlting and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances
1. Applleant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of

expenditure Is subject ta Keatucky's open records law.
2. applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Loulsville Metro within 90 days of its maillng to the applicant, the
approval Is automatically revoked and the funds wifi not be disbursed to our organization,
3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisvllle Metro Government access to and the right to examine alf paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreament date,
Applicant assures compllance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any thisd party {sub-grantee).

4.

5. The Agencyis In good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisvilla Metre Government, the Jefferson County Revernue
Commission, the Internai Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commissian.

€. Applicant understands fallure to provide the services, programs, or prajects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Appticant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 followlng the Metro Louisville's fiscal

year end.
8. Appllcant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Appiicant

understands the fallure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result In feending being withhald
or request to be returned If previously disbursed.

8. Appilcant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approvat date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures assoclated with this
award expected to accur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application In order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10, Applicant understands if we choese to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Counctl, there is no
guarantee that funding witl be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

1% Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conffict of interest, or personal

gain.

Standard Certiffcations
1. The Agency certifies It will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any refigious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Pollcy.

3. The Agenty does not discriminate in employment or in provislon of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabied
status, national origin, race, rellglon, sex, gender identlty or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

The Agency certiftes it will not require ciients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate In religious, political, fraternal or like
activities In order to receive services/benefits provided with Loulsvllle Metro Gavernment funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

4.

Refationship Disclosure: List below any refationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilparson’s staff or any Louisvilie Metro Government employee.

Nicole George sits on SLCM's Board of Directors

[ certify under the penalty of law the information in this application {Inctuding, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) js
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eflglble for funding i investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already recelvad and expended are subject to be
repaid. 1 further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organlzation and have initialed each page of the

application.

Signature of Legal Signatory: QQDV\L“@»@, [/\j ﬁgl@fﬂﬂ_, Date: [{0/22/20

Legal Signatory: {please print): |Clare Rutz Wallit Title:  |Executive Director
Phone: |(502) 361-7763 Extension: [ ]Emaih Icfarewailace@s!cm.org

Page 10
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Form W- 9

(Rev. October 2018}

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

» Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

following seven boxes.

D Individual/sole proprietor or D C Corporation

single-member LL.C

Print or type.

[] Other (see instructions) »

D S Corporation

D Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=Partnership) »
Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check | Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is
another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions {codes apply only to

certain entities, not individuals; see

instructions on page 3):
D Partnership D Trust/estate

Exempt payee code (if any}

code (if any)

(Applies to accounts maintained outside the U.S)

5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions.

415 1/2 West Ashland Avenue

Requester’s name and address (optional)

See Specific Instructions on page 3.

6 City, state, and ZIP code
Louisville, KY 40214

7 List account number(s) here (optional)

m Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN, later.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

} Social security number

or
| Employer identification number |

311, ~-10|8}9,1/,2(5}9

Part 1l Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. lam a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that [ am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part I, later.

ower [1/8-/ 2.0

Sign Signature of .
Here U.S. person » /I /Lﬁ_ -
< Q

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-8 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormWe.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number {ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN}), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

¢ Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

* Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)
¢ Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)
* Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)
e Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)
e Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)
* Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E {student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition)
¢ Form 1099-C (canceled debt)
¢ Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 (Rev. 10-2018)




10/30/2020 Welcome ta Fasttrack Organization Search

SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.

General Information -
Organization Number 0066952

Name SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.

Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit

Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation

Status A - Active

Standing G - Good

State KY

File Date 3/30/1976

Organization Date 3/30/1976

Last Annual Report 3/23/2020

Principal Office 4151/2 WEST ASHLAND AVENUE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40214-2111

Registered Agent CLARE RUTZ WALLACE

Clare Rutz Wallace South Louisville Community Ministries
415 1/2 West Ashland Avenue
Louisville, KY 40214

Current Officers e i

President Mike Chinigo
Vice President Jeffrey Qeswein
Secretary Terry Conway
Treasurer Theresa Batliner
Director Mike Chinigo
Director Terry Conway
Director Theresa Batliner
Director Jeff Oeswein

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director LOWELL LAWSON
Director DONNA M MAIER
Director MICHAEL T PRICE
Director JOSEPHINE NOFEL
Director PEGGY ANNE KARFEM
Incorporator LOWELL LAWSON

Images available online .. =~
Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.
Annual Report 3/23/2020 1 page PDF
Annual Report 7/15/2019 1 page PDE
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Registered Agent 2/7/2019 2:55:33 PM 1 page PDF

name/address change
Annual Report 6/20/2018 1 page D

Registered Agent 5/3/2017 1:10:10 PM 1 page D

name/address change
Annual Report 5/3/2017 1 page D

Annual Report 6/14/2016 1 page D
Annual Report 7/6/2015 1 page D
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Amended and Restated ArticlesS/12/2014 5 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 4/15/2014 2 pages Eiff PDF
Principal Office Address .
Change 3/31/2014 1 page Liff PDF
Registered Agent .
name/address change 3/31/2014 1 page uft ERE
Annual Report 3/1/2013 1 page Liff PDF
Registered Agent
name/address change 3/20/2012 1 page Liff FRE
Annual Report 2/22/2012 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 6/28/2011 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 3/16/2010 1 page PDF
Annual Report 6/26/2009 1 page PDFE
Registered Agent ;
name/address change 7/2/2008 1 page Liff EDE
Annual Report 6/18/2008 1 page Liff PDFE
Annual Report 3/2/2007 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 6/1/2006 1 page Liff EDF
Annual Report 3/24/2005 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 5/12/2003 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 6/10/2002 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 5/1/2001 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/19/1999 2 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 6/25/1998 2 pages Hiff EDF
Annual Report 7/1/1997 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1996 2 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1995 3 pages Liff PDE
Annual Report 7/1/1994 2 pages Liff PDF
Statement of Change 11/23/1993 1 page {iff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1993 2 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1992 1 page Eiff PDE
Annual Report 7/1/1991 2 pages Liff PDFE
Restated Articles 7/18/1989 4 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/198% 2 pages Liff PDF
Statement of Change 6/4/1986 2 pages Liff PDF
Statement of Change 7/12/1982 2 pages Liff PDE
Statement of Change 11/8/197% 2 pages tiff PRF
Annual Report 11/7/1979 3 pages Liff PDF
Articies of Incorporation 3/30/1976 5 pages Liff BDF
Assumed Names ==~~~
Activity History | B .
Filing File Date Effective Date Org. Referenced
3/23/2020 3/23/2020
Annual report 11:13:51 AM 11:13:51 AM
7/15/2019  7/15/2019
Annual report 12:17:40 PM 12:17:40 PM
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Registered agent address change 2:55:34 PM 2/7/2019
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Annual report 2:04:55 PM  2:04:55 PM
5/3/2017 5/3/2017
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6/14/2016 6/14/2016
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AMENDED AND RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OoF

SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.

THE UNDERSIGNED, duly elected secretary of South Louisville Community
Ministries, Inc., hereby certifies that said corporation is a non-stock, non-profit
corporation incorporated on March 30, 1976, under the laws of the Commonwealth of
Kentucky, and, mote particularly, Chapter 273 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes.

I further certify that Articles V through X incorporate amendments to the Articles
of Incorporation as heretofore amended, and that they superseds said Articles of
Incorporation as heretofore amended.

1 focther certify that the following Amended and Restated Atticles of
Incorporation were adopted at & meeting of the corporation Board of Directors held on
erduy, Yoar 23, 2004 . that 2 quorum was present, and that said
“Artioled redéived the vote of a majority of the Directors in office.

ARTICLE I

The name of the Corporation shall be

South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.

ARTICLE II

The corporation shall have perpetual existence.

ARTICLE 111

The Corporation is organized and shall be operated exclusively for charitable and
educational putposes as described within Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of
1954 (or corresponding provisions of any later Federal tax laws), including for such
purposes the making of distributions to organizations and individuals for the purpose of
engaging in activity falling within the purposes of the Corporation and permitted for an

organization exempt under said Seetion 501(c)(3).




The purposes of the Corporation shall be more specifically stated as follows:

The purpose of South Louisville Community Ministries is to coordinate the
efforts of the various segments of the community ir order to meet the needs

of the area,

ARTICLE IV

The Corporation shall be irrevocably dedicated to, and operated exclusively for,
non-profit purposes, No part of the net earnings of the Corporation shall inure to the benefit
of or be distributable to its members, directors, officers, or other private persons, except that
the Corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for
services rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set

forth in Article T hereof,

ARTICLEV
The principal office of the Corporation is located at:

415 Y2 West Ashland Avenue
Louisville, KY 40214

Other places of busitiess in said city or elsewhere may be designated by resolution
of the Board of Directoxs,

ARTICLE VI

In carrying out the corporate purposes described in Article 111, the Corporation shall
have all the powers granted by the laws of the State of Kentucky, including in particular
those listed in Section 273.171 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes, except as follows and as
otherwise stated in these Articles:

a)  No substantial part of the activities of the Corporation shall be the carrying on
of propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and the Corporation shall
not patticipate in, or intetvene in (including the publishing or distribution of statements), any
political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office.

b)  Notwithstanding, any other provision of these Articles, the Corporation shall
not caity on any other activities not permitted to be cariied on by a corporation exempt from
Federal income tax under Section 501{c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 or the
corresponding provisions of any subsequent Federal tax laws.

Page 2 of 5




¢) Ifand so long as the Corporation is a private foundation as defined in Section
509(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or comresponding provisions of any later

Federal tax laws:

1) The Corporation shall distribute its income for each taxable year at such time and
in such manner as not to become subject to the tax on undistributed income imposed
by Section 4942 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or corresponding pro-
visions of any later Federal tax laws.

2) The Corporation shall not engage in any act of self-desling as defined in Section
4941(d) of the Infetnal Revenue Code of 1954, or cotresponding provisions of any

later Federal tax laws.

3) The Corporation shall not retain any excess business holdings as defined in
Section 4943(c) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or corresponding provisions

of any later Federal fax laws.

4) The Cotporation shall not make any investments in such manner as to subject it
to tax under Section 4944 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or cotresponding

provisions of any later tax laws,

5} The Cotpotation shall not make any taxable expenditures as defined in Section
4945(d) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or corresponding provisions of any
later Federal tax laws,

ARTICLE VII

The Corporation shall be governed by the Bylaws.

Any director may be removed from office by the Board of Directors for reasons
set forth in the Bylaws, as they may from time to time be amended. Notice of intent to
remove must be sent to the ditector in question at least fourteen (14) days prior to the
meeting at which the action is to be taken. Said notice shall give the reasons for removal,
A two-thirds (2/3) vote of the Directors present, in a secret ballof, a quorum being
present, shall be required for removal,

ARTICLE VIit
(1) A director, officer, employee or member of the Corporation shall not be
personally Hable for the acts or debts of the Corporation, except insofar as the member

may become personally liable by reason of his or her own acts or conduct pursuant to
KRS 273.187 (or corresponding provision of any later Kentucky statute).

Page 3 of 5




(2) The Corporation may indemnify any director or officer or former director or
officer of the Corporation against any expenses actually and reasonably incurred by him
ot her in connection with the defense of any action, suit or proceeding, civil or criminal,
in which she or he is made a party by reason of being or having been such director or
officer, except in relation to matters as to which she or he shall be adjudged in such
action, suit or proceeding to be Hable for negligence or misconduct in the petformance of
duty to the Corporation, The Corporation may make any other indemnification permitted
by law and authorized by its Articles of Incorporation, or its Bylaws or a resolution
adopted after notice to members entitled to vote.

(3) The Corporation hereby eliminates the personal liability of & director to the
Corporation for monetary damages for breach of his or her duties as a director, provided that
this provision shall not eliminate the liability of a director in the following circumstances;

A. For any transaction in which the director’s personal financiat
interest is in conflict with the financial interests of the
Corporation;

B. For acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve
intentional misconduct or are known to the director to be a
violation of law; ot

C. For any transaction from which the director derived an
improper personal benefit,

ARTICLE IX

In the event of dissolution of the Corporation, the Board of Directors shall, afler
paying or making provision for the payment of all Habilities of the Corporation, dispose of
all assets of the Corporation exclusively for the purposes of the Corporation, in such
manner, or to such organizations organized and operated exclusively for charitable or
educational purposes as shall at the time qualify as an exempt organization under Section
S01(c) (3} of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 (or corresponding provisions of any later
Federal tax laws), as the Board of Directors shall determine.

The remaining assets, if any, shall be disposed of by the Cireuit Cowrt of the county
in which the principal office for the Corporation is then located, exclusively for such
purposes or to such organizations as said Court shall determine ave organized and operated

exclusively for such purposes.
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ARTICLE X

Amendments to these Articles shall be made pursuant to the provisions of KRS
273.263 (or cortesponding provision of any later State statute).

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOQF, witness the signature of the secretary of this
Corporation this 2§  dayof W , 2014

N,

éf oyde Whalin, Secretary

STATE OF KENTUCKY )

)
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON )

The foregoing Amended and Restated Articles of incorporation were

acknowledged before me this &g day of _{J\ }\m (AL 2014, by
Joyce Whalin, Secretary of South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc., on behalf

of the Corporation.
Witness my sighature and seal of office this a% day of auaf A ST , 2014

My Commission Expires: (/\\AOL\S" TPI i 7,0 LLP

Notary Publlo, State st Large
M?gmnlssloaexpimmug 27,2016 \H\(\A QAo

Notery 1D 473862 NOTARY PUBLI@J T
STATE AT LARGE, KENTUCKY

Page 5 of 5




m IRS Dapartment of the Troasury
) Internat Rovenue Sorvice
In reply refer to: 026836?569

(e
5

T

&

3242

P.0., Box 2508
Cincinnati OH 45201 Mar. 20, 2012 LTR 4168C EO
: . 31-0891259 000000 00

- , 20017552
BODC: TE

SQUTH LOUISVILLE COMIUNITY
MINISTRIES INC

G803 SQUTHSIDE DR
LOUISVILLE KY 40zhé-21ll |

31-0891259
Mrs. Black
1-877-829-5500

Emplover Idenfificition Numbar:
Persmit to Contact:

Toll Freas Felesphone NHumber:

Dear Taxpaver!
This is in’ Eesponse to vour Mar. 09, 2012, request for information

regarding your tax- exempt status.

Qur..records indicate that vou were recognized as exempt.unden

section 501(c)(3) ¥Ff the Internal Ravenue Code il a deterﬁinatlan

letter 1ssued in~SEP1EHBER 1976. .

Our records also- ind icate that vou are. not a privata: foundation within
the meaning- of sectian 509(a) of the Copde "hbecause yvou -.are described in

sectlon(s) 509(3)(]) and I?U(b)(IJ(A}(i}

Donors may deduct. commtributions te vou as prOV1ded mn saction-170..0f
the Code. Bequests, -legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts te you ar
for vour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax pucposes

if thev meat the appllicable provisions of sectlons«QBSS, 2i66, and

2522 of the Code.

Please ‘refer Lo our website wuw.irs.gov/eo fnr information regarding
filing-requirements., Specifically, section 6033(J) of the Code-
provides that faillures-to file an annual information.neturn-for three
consecutive years cesitlts in.revocation of tax-exempt. status as of
the filing due date ooF the thicd rcefturn for organizations required to
file. We will publistha list-of organizations whose ftax-exempt
status was revoked umder section 6033(j) of the Code on our website

baginning in early 20311,
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Individual Giving

Business/Corporation Giving

Menorial Giving

Church Giving

Fundraising (Net) and Mise. Income

Grants

Rosewater Bookslore

Progeam Pass-Thru: Net Donations/Expense

Other Income

Total Revenue

Personnel Expenses
Professional Fees
Supplies/Services
Telepltone

Postage & Shipping
Gcc'up:mcy Expeiges
Rentals & Technology
Ptinting Expenses
Travel Expenses
Client Services

Dues & Subseriptions
Tnsucance

Interest

Misc. Expenses
Depreciation

Total Expenses
Revenue in Excess (Deficit) of Expenses

In Kind Income
In Kind Expensc

Net In-Kind Activity

Net Agency Aetivity

South Louisviile Community Ministries
Statement of Activities

For tire Three Months Ending September 30, 2020

% of

YTD Actual Annual Budget YTD Actual

Current Year Budpet Variance Collected/Spent Prior Year
$ 13,99 § 85,000 S (55,001) 40.00% S 9,623
$ 322 $ 20,000 s {19,678) 1.61% § 4,260
3 - 8 0 3 ()] 0.00%  § 250
3 11,685 3 44,0006 & {32,315} 26.56% 8 12,541
§ 21 $ 16,560 $ {16,479) 0.13%  § 32,383
S 95,514 $ 370,881 3 (275,367} 25,75% 3 112,525
3 1,646 $ 22,0600 g {20,354} 0.60% S -
$ {14310 S - $ (14,310) 0.00% S -
$ 0 $ - 3 0 0.00% S -
3 128,876 8 558,381 s (429,505) 23.08% 5 171,582
g 57,972 S 251,927 S 193,955 23.01% M 59,840
s 6,E42 S 23,750 s 17,608 25.86% 3 4473
3 739 3 3,800 3 3,061 840% 8 2,069
$ 975 s 4,000 $ 3,025 24,39% $ 788
S 22 8 2,500 3 2,478 0.88% 3 220
3 815 3 34,500 $ 26,335 23.52% $ 4,1k
3 1,524 3 2,800 & 1,276 54 44% S 860
3 - 3 1,500 3 1,500 (0.00% $ 23
3 128 3 700 $ 572 18.33% S 282
$ 106,649 $ 200,400 8 93,751 53.22% $ 72,785
S B b 580 $ 53¢ 0.00% S -
s 1,217 3 FARL s 5,899 17.10% b 950
$ 213 s 1,600 s 782 21.84% $ 461
3 23 3 1,250 5 1,223 2.20% $ 15
S - 3 - $ - 000% 8 -
3 183,729 s 540,823 g 357,084 3I7% 8 146,862
3 (54,853} § 17,560 8§ (724L1) $ 24,720
$ - S - s - s -
$ - b1 - 5 - by -
3 - S - by - S -
S {54,853} s 17,560 $ (72,411) $ 24,720




Balance Sheet

As of 8/30/2020
So, Loulsville Community Ministrles (SLG)
Prior
Year to Date Yaar {0 Date
Assgals
Current Assefs
Cash - Rapublic Bank Operating 136,881.34 90,322,189
Cash - Emargency Assistanc 769 12,992.00 9,785.71
Cash-Rapublic Bank-Emer Assistance 43,094.74 14,260.27
Repubiic Bank-Gaming-xx9574 521.35 1,861,358
Pefty Cash §0.00 50.00
Accounts Recelvabla 529 529
Accts Rec Matro MOW 0.00 886.17
Health Ing-Depandent 4,372,54 3,716.30
G/R CHI MOW Reimbursement 8,000.00 3,000.00
Promises o Give 4,600.00 4,000.00
Prepaid Rent 1,500.00 1,500.00
Total Current Assets: 211,417.26 129,496.28
Other Assets
Deposhs 1,500,00 1,500.00
Total Other Assels:; 1,500.06 1,500.00
Fixed Assets
Furniture & Fixturas 4,046,892 4,046,892
Accum, Depr, - Furn & Fixtures -8,232.40 -8,232.40
Equipment 4,880,713 4,880.13
Accurn, Depr. - Equipment -2,463.00 -2,463.00
Leasehold improvements 54,175.32 54,175.32
Aceurn. Depr. - Leasshald Imprv «17,052.00 «17,052,00
Total Fixed Assets: 35,364,897 35,354.97
Total Assets: 248,272.23 166,361.25
Liabilitles
Current Liabilitias
Accounts Payahla 1,541.54 2,413.28
N/P-Republic Bank-PPP Loan 46,200.00 .00
LOC - Republic Bank#25506233 18,012.27 25,402.37
Deferred Ravenua-TOSL 0.00 8,750.00
Aflac Withholding -47,32 194,10
Roth 407k Withholding 241,42 -73.39
Accried Sales Tax 111.87 0.00
Total Current Liabliities: 66,059.78 38,686.37
Total Liabiiitias: 66,059.78 36,686.37
Equity
" Net Assets - Temp Restricled 15,650.44 15,650.44
Net Assels 221,415,186 89,394.39
Retalned Eamings-Current Year -654,853.14 24,720.05
Total Equity; 182,212.45 126,664.88
Total Liabilltles & Equity: 248,272.23 166,351.25
No CPA provides any assurance on these financlal statements.
Page: 1

Run Date: 10/24/2020 12:09:08PM
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990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OMB No. 1545-0047
Form Under section §01(c), 527, or 4347{a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except privale foundations) 201 8
Dapariment of the Treasury I ¥ Do not enter social securify numbers on this form as It may be made public. Open to Eublic
Internal Revenua Sarvice ¥ Go to www.irs.gov/Form390 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

A _For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginnindd 7/01 /18  andending 06/30/19
D Empfoyer identification number

B Check if applicable; |© Name of organizaticn South Louisville Cormmunity

D Address change Ministries, Inc.

D Name change Doing business as 31-0891259

Number and streel (or P.O. box it mail is not defivered lo street address) RaomJsufte E Tsalephone number
[] it retun 415-1/2 West Ashland Avenue 502~681~-4983
Fina[ return! Cily or town, state or province, cauntry, and ZIP or fareign poslat code
[ m::je[um Louisville Ky 40214 G _Gross recaiplsh 920,788
¥ Name ard eddress of principal officer:

D Application pending Clare Wallace H{a) Is this a group return for subordmates‘[} Yes @ No

H{b} Are all subordinates includsd? I:] Yes D No
i “Ne," altach a list. {see instructicns}

| Tax-exempt sltaius; l}ﬂ 501(ch3) 5011c) ( )} A (insert no.} [—l 4947(8)(1) or H 527

4 webste:r N/A
K Form of organizalion: ﬁfﬁ Corporaion r] Trusl ]—[ Association ] Other P> IL ‘Year of formation: fM State of tegal domicile:

Part | Summary

Hi¢) Group sxamprion number >

8 ,To empower our neighbors in crisis to move toward stability and self-

g O O s

2 U

8 Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or dispesed of more than 25% of its net assets,

& i 3 Number of voting members of the governing body {Part Vi, fne t2y 3| 12

8| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line b} 4 1 12

;§ § Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (FartV, fine¢ 22} 5 6

& | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate f necessary) 6 | 165
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), ling12 7a 0

b Net unrelated business taxeble income from Form 990-T, line 38 . .. .. .. ........oooooiiiiiiiiia., 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year

g | B Contributions and grants (PartVill, bne 1) 780,584 831,172

£| 9 Program service revenue (Part Vill, line2g) 0

% | 10 Investment income {Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3, 4,and?e) 0

&1 11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column {A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) 63,370 72,651
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12} ... B44,354 803,823
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X, column (A), lines1-3) 492,603 550,391
14 Benefis paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), linedy 0

¢ | 15 Salaries, ather compensation, employee benefits (Part [X, column {A), lines 5-10) 225,210 208,883

g 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), finettey 0

&! b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D}, line 25) » 17,041

M| 47 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a~11d, 110-24¢) 82,903 81,362
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine25) B07,716 840,636
18 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from fine 42 L 36,638 63,187

13 Baginning of Current Year End of Year

5 20 Totalassets (PartX, e 16) . 97,145 148,359

28 21 Totallisbities (Part X, ine 28) T 46,637 34,664

25 22 Netassets or fund balances. Subtracttine 21 fromline 20 . .. ..o 50,508 113,695

Part I} Signature Block
Under penalties of parjury, [ declare that | have examinad this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the bast of my knowledge and belief, itis

true, correct, and compiete. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Daie
Executive Director

Sign ’ Signature of officer
Here } Clare Wallace

Type or print nrame and litle
Preparer’s signaiure Dale Check D w PTIN

Print/Type preparer's name

Barbara Lasky 10/729/ 19 self-employed | BFOD0O15280

Paid Barbara Lasky
Preparer | o nome » Baldwin CPAs, PLLC Firm's EIN b 20-1416603
Use Only 943 S 1lst Street
Firm's address P Louisville , RY 40203 Phone no. 502~584-9793
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . . . m Yes No
rorm 990 (201g)

Fzg Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
Dy
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Form 990 (2048) South Liouisville Community 31-0891259 Page 2
Partlli  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart{ll .. . . . ... X
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
See Schedule O )
2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 0r 890-EZ2 e, [ yes X no
f"Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SBIVIOSS? e, [] Yes [X] o

If “Yes," doscribe these changas on Schedule O.
4 Dascribe the organization's program service accomplishmants for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses. Section 501{c}(3) and 501{cH{4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenus, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: )(Expanses$ 727,532 including grantsof§ 550,381 ) (Revenues | )
See ScheduUl e O
4b (Code:r } (Expenses$ 40,091 includinggrantsof$ ... )(Revenue $ ... )
Sae Schedude O
4c (Code: ) (Expenses$ . 36,372 incudinggrantsof§ ... ) Revenwe § )
See Schedule O

4d Other program services {Describe in Schedule O.)
{Expenses 3 inciuding grants of$

4e Total pragram service expenses P 803,995

} {Revenue 3 }

DAA Forn 990 (2018)
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Form 990 2018) South Ienisville Community 31-0891259 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes| No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c){3} or 4947(a){1) (cther than a private foundation)? /# “Yes,”
complele Schedule A 1| X
2 Isthe organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Cantribufors (see instructions)? 2 | X
3 Did the organizations engage in direct or indirect poiitical campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part! L 3
4  Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organizatian engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,"complete Schedule C, Pert Il 4
§ s the organization a section 501({c}{4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(B} organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, o simifar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-187 /f "Yes,"complete Schedule C, Part il 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right fo provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
Yescomplete Schedule D, Part! 6
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? if "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partt 7
8 Did tha organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other simitar assets? if "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part il | 8
8  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, fine 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not fisted in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debl management, credit repair, or
debt negofiation services? If "Yes,” complele Schedule D, Partt/ g
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complefe Scheduwle D, Partv 10
11 Hthe organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi,
VI, Vill, X, or X as applicable,
a Did the organization reperi an amount for fand, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 Jf “Yes,”
complste Schedule D, Part Vi 11a] X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its tofal assets reported in Part X, ine 167 If "Yes,"complele Schedule D, Pat Vil ith
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported In Part X, line 167 I "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Pact ittt 11c
d Did the organization repert an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, fine 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartiX 1e| X
e Did the organtzation report an amount for other fiabilities in Part X, fine 2567 If "Yes,” complete Schedule B, Part X 11e
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a feotnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complafe
Schedule D, Parts XTand XH |, ... 12a] X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financia! statlements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" fo line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi and Xit is optiona! 12b X
13 s the organization a schooi described in section 170(B)(1)(A)I)? i “Yes,” complete ScheduleE 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a x
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? if “Yes," complete Schedule F, Perisfanditvv 14h X
16  Did the organization report on Part X, columa {A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance ta or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Scheduls F, Parisftand v 15 X
16  Did the organization repert on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? if “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts land iV 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
PartIX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e7? if “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | {see instructions) .~ 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIli, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partt 18] X
19 Did the arganization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIiI, ine 9a?
If “Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part ll 18 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilifies? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule H 20a X
b 1f"Yes" fo line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part 1X, column {A), line 17 I "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parisland . ... . . ... ... .. .. 21 X
Farm 990 (2019

DAA
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Form990(2018) South Louisville Community 31-0891259

£

Page

Partlv _Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance ta or for domestic individuals on

PartIX, column (A), line 27 If *Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts fand i

23 Did the organization answer "Yes” to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key empioyees, and highest compensated

employees? If Yes, " complete Schedule . .. ...

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an ouistanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f "Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. if ‘No,"go tofine 252

25a Section 501{(c)(3), 501{c}{4}, and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Farms 990 or 890-EZ7

If"Yes," complete Schedule L, Pert/ . P,

26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for recaivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes,"complete Schedule L, Partif
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, diractor, trustee, key employee,
substantial confributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? if "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partilf
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions);
a Acurrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? if *Yes," complefe Schedule L, Pert I
b Afamlly member of a current or former officer, director, trusiee, or key empioyee? If “Yes, " complele

SChEdu’e L’ Pa’i ’v .......................................................................................................

28 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” compiete Schedule M
30 Did the organization recelve contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or quaiified

conservation contributions? i “Yes,” complele Scheduie M? e
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Scheduie N, Part | N

32 Did the organization self, exchange, dispose of, or fransfer more than 25% of its net assels? /f "Yes,"

complete Schedule N, Partlf |
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part i, ill,

35a Did the organization have a confroiled entity within the meaning of section 512()(43)?

controlied entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartV, ine2
36  Section 501{c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable

related organization? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V. ine2 e
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a refated arganization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? Iif “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Pat Vi

38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, fines 11b and
18? Note. All Form 980 filers are required to complete Schedule O.

Yes | No

2 X

23 D4

24a X
24h

24¢
24d

26a X

25b X

26 X

27 X

28a

]

28b

i

28¢c
201 X

30
31

32

33

34
35a

Tt B - | Y]

35b

38

37

gl X

PartV  Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V...

1a | 10

Yes| No

1a  Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable

| 0

.......... ic

DAA

Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) South Louisville Community 31-08581259 Page 8
PartV  Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Complianee {continued)
Yes| No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax '
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this refurn , 2a| 6
b If atteast one is reported on fine 2a, did the organization file alf required federal employment tax reterns? 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear? 3a X
b If*Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? if ‘No” to line 3b, provide an explanalion in Schedue0 sb

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or ather authority over,

a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If*Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: B
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Sa Was the organization a parly to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any ime during the taxyear? Ba b4
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? &b X
¢ If*Yes"to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 888¢-12 5e

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b H“Yes, did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? | 6b
7  Organizations that may recelve deductibie contributions under section 170{c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided tothe payor? 7a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? .. | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOIM 82827 ... ... i i e 7c £
d If*Yes,"indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear l id [
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? Te X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f £
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8889 as required? 7q X
h  If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file 2 Form 1098-C? | 7h X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? L 8
8  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section49¢¢? %a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(e}(7) organizations. Enter:
& Inliation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, lipeiz 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Ferm 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 106
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or sharsholders 1ia
b Gress income from other sources {Do not net amounts due cor paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthew) 11b
12a Section 4947{a)}{1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 890 in fieu of Form 10417 i2a
b f"Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .. ... I 12b !
13 Section 501{¢)(28) qualified nonprofi{ health insurance issuers,
a [sthe organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must repori on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed fo issue qualified healthplans 13hb
c Enter the amuuni Of reservas on hand ............................................................ 1sc
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?y 14a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /i "No, " provide an explanation in Schedwe O 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of mora than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4868 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X

If "Yes " complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

DAA

Form 990 o018
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Form 990 (2018) South ILouisville Community 31-0891259 Page 6

PartVl  Goverhance, Management, and Disclosure Foreach "Yes" rasponse fo lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule Q. See insfructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any kine inthis PartVt =
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes| No
1a  Enter the number of voting members of the governing body atthe end of the taxyear 1a | 12
i there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent | 12
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a tamily relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, tiustes, or key employee? . 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company of other person? 3 X
4 Did the grganization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 980 was filed? 4 X
& Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
&  Did the organization have members or stockholders? T 6 X
7Ta Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons whe had the power to elect or appoint
one ormore members of the governing body? 74 X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governingbody? . 7b X
8  Did the organization contemporaneausiy document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the fol!ov\)rng:
a Thegovemingbody? | 8a | X
gb | X

b Each committee with authority to act on behaif of the governing Ody?
9 lIsthere any officer, director, frustee, or kay employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at

the organization's mailing address? ¥ “Yes,” provids the names and addressesin Schedule © .. ... ... ... g X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests inforrmation aboul policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes| No
10a  Did the organization have local chaplers, branches, or affitates? 10a b4
b if"Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ... ... .. 10b
11a Has the organizaiion provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body hefore filing the form? CiMal X
b Describe in Schedule © the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 880,
12a  Did the arganization have a wrilten conflict of interest policy? #f “No,"go foline 13~ 12a) X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required fo disclose annually interests that could give rise fo conflicts? | 12b] X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compfiance with the poficy? If “Yes,”
desoribe in Schedule O how thiswasdone 12¢] X
13 Did the organization have a writen whistleblower poficy? TR 3] X
14 Did the organization have a writlen document retention and destruction policy? T 14| X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent parsans, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management offictal 15a X
b Other offiosrs or key employees of the organization . 16b X
If “Yes” to line 15a or 18b, describe the process in Schedule O {sea instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or parficipate in a joint venture or simitar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If"Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate is
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable fedsral tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . ... 16b
Section C, Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 890 is required tobe fled WKY T
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A i applicable), 990, and 980-T (Section 501 (c)
(3)s anly) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[}_f_j Own website @ Another's website Upon request E:] Other {explain in Schedule O}
18  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing decuments, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records W
The Company 415 1/2 Ashland Ave
Louisville KY 40214 502~-681-4983
Farm 990 @2015)

DAA
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Form 980 (2018) South Louisville Community 31-0881259

Page 7

Part Vil Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part VIl .

Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employeas, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s fax year.

« List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees {whether individuais or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D3, {(E), and (F} if ne compensation was paid.

o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

e Listthe organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated empioyees who received more than

$10G0,000 of reportable compensaticn from the organization and any related organizations.
» List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director ar trustee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; instifutional frustees; officers; key employees; highest

compensated employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A} (B} ) {D) (E) F)
Name and Tille Avarage Position Raporiable Reportabla Estimetad
hours per (do not check more than one compansation campensalion fram smount of
waek box, unless parsen is both an from related other
{iist sny officer and a diracloritrustes) the organizations compensalion
hours for SET ST TR EE T orgenizetion {W.2/1089-MISC) fron] tht_a
related a2l 2 & 3578 (W-2HOZ8-MISC) organization
organizations §§ g § g g g and related
below dotted i3} 2 88 arganizations
line) g1 > |3
THENE
: B
(h)Michael T. Chinigo
e ] 1.00
President 0.00 [ X X 0
(2) Theresa Batliner
ISUUUTRURRUTOUUURRUPRRPNY OO 1.00
Treasurer 0.00 X X 0
() Terry Conway
e} 1200
Secretary 0.00 |X X 0
4y Jeffery V. Oeswein
i ] 2400
Vice President 0.00 IX X 0
BRev. Dr. James A. Dewey
) 1200
Board Member 0.00 I X 0
(s} Kathryn Matheny
e 2200
Board Membex 0.00 |X 0
(N1Nicole George
e 1.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0
(B bavid Tummonds
200
Board Member 0.00 |X 0
(9}Donna Ngo
IS PR UNOUTUOURRRRRRUROONY OO 1.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0
{1ty Joyce Whalin
S URSUUURUUURRUURRUORURPRNY AU 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0
(1) Tracy McDonald
S STRROONURUURURURIURPNY SUNO 1.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0
Form 890 12018

DAA
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Form 990 (2018) South Louisville Community 31-0851259 Page 8
Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Empioyees {continued)

Part Vil
A} (B} €} &) {E} {F}
Name and tille Averaga Position Reporiable Reaportable Estimated
hicurs per {da not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
wesk box, unfass parson is botk an frem relalad other
{list any officar and a direclorfirustae) the organizations compeansation
haurs for P g wTel = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related oal @ 8 B 135] ¢ {W-2/1089-MISC) organization
organizations | 5= HERE] _§'§ ,gn and relaled
belowdolted [HE| & 2 3g| ~ organizations
line} Ty % -g 3
2 g H E
3| % g
c 2
(12) L. D. Nunnelley
e ] 1.00
Board Member 0.00 {X 0 0 0
{(13) Kate Husk
e 40.00
Agsistant Director 0.00 X 48,585 0 0
(14} Clare Wallac
) 40.00
Ezecutive Director 0.00 X 13,386 0 0
b Subdotal ... ... ... ... RN > 61,971
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIi, Section A ... | 4
d_Total(addlinestbandle) ... .. > 61,971
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization PO
Yes| No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedie J for such individual 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
IAGRITUBE | 4 X
& Did any person fisted on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yas,” complete Schedule J for Such persomm ... ... 5 X

Ssection B. Independent Confractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contraclors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax vear.
C
Gcm;(exzsalinn

, .SB} )
Descriplion of services

(A}
Name and business address

|
i
i
i
;

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those [isted above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization 0
form 990 019

DAA
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Form 990 (2018) South Louisville Community

31-0891259

Part VIl Statemen{ of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note o any line in this Part Vill

Ay
TFotal revenua

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
ravenus

(C)
Unrelaled
businass
ravenue

{D}
Revenue
axcluded from 1ax
under s8clions
512514

ilar Amounts

Program Service Revenuégggtgfh‘gi%'}%ﬁm, Grants

-

-0 a0 o9

<o ]

Federated campaigns ia

Membership dues 1b

Fundralsing events 1e

Related organizations 1d

Government granis [eonlrbutions) e
All othar contribulions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above | 45 831,172

Noncash contribustions included in finas 1a-5F  § 339,686

Total. Add lines Ta—1f . ...........oo. o | 2

831,172

Busn. Code

Total. Add lines 2a-2f ... .. .. ............... >

Other Revenue

investment income (including dividends, interest,

and other simifar amounts} >

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
Royalties ... . ... ... . ... . ... >

(i} Real (if) Perscnal

Gross rents

Less: renlal exps.
Rental inc. or {foss}
Net rentalincome or {l0§s) . ....... . ....ooiieire... >

Gross amount fror () Securitias (i Other
sales of assals
other than Inventor]

Less: cost or other;
basis & sales exps
Gain or (Ioss)l

Netgain or (J0S8) ... .. s »
Gross income from fundraising events
{notincluding$ ..
of contributions reported on line 1c).

Sea Part IV, line 18 a B9,616

72,651

72,651

Gross income from gaming activitles.
See Part IV, line 19 a

Less: cost of goods sold b

Miscellaneous Revanue Busn. Code

12

Total revenue. Seeingtructions. ... . . ....... »

903,823

72, 654

DAA

Form 990 (z018)
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Form 990 (2018) South Iouisville Community 31-0891259 Page 10

Part IX _ Statement of Functional Expenses
Seclion 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complete all calumns. All other organiz ations must complate column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linein this PardiX __
c (D}

Do not Include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 8b, and 10b of Part Vili,

{A)
Total expenses

|
Program service
axpenses

{C}
Managament and
general expenses

Fundraising
BXpENses

1

2

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

18
20
21
22
23
24

Granls and olher assistance fo domestic arganizations

end domostic goveraments. Sea Pt IV, fne 21
Grants and other assistance fo domestic
individuals. See Part WV, line22
Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign gaverments, and foreign
individuals, See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

550,381

550,391

Benefits pald to or for members
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f(1)} and

90,471

75,476

6,618

8,377

persons described in section 4958(c){3)(B)

72,868

68,265

765

3,838

Other salaries and wages
Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401{k) and 403(b}) employer contributions)

33,092

31,176

870

1,046

Other employee benefits
Payrolitaxes ... .
Fees for services (non-employeas):

12,452

11,731

328

383

Managament

Legal

15,888

7,337

8,405

246

Lobbying ...

Professionat fundraising services. See Part IV, line

investment managementfees
Other. {if line 11g amount exceeds 10% of fine 25, column

{A) amour, fist fine 11g axpanses on Schedule 0.)

Advertising and promotion

17,527

16,512

462

553

Office expanses

14,369

13,538

378

453

Payments of travel or entertainment expensg

for any federal, state, or local public officials

6,354

5,986

167

201

Conferences, conventions, and meetings

1,648

1,554

43

51

Interest

4,384

4,129

115

140

Depreciation, depletion, and amertization )

7,669

7,224

202

243

insurance ..................................
Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (LIst miscallaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of fine 25, column
{A) amoun!, list fine 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

9,353

8,811

246

2,090

949

1,980

1,865

840,636

803,995

19,600

S L - T . Y

AN

Total functional expenses. Add ines 1 through 248
Joint costs. Complete this fine only if the
crganization reported in column (B} joint costs
from & combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check hare B[ | if
following SOP 98-2(ASC 958-720) .~ ... ..

DAA

Form 990 2018y
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Form990(2018) South Louisville Community 31-0891259 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O confaing & response or hote {0 any Ne I8 s Part X | e et s emeis IWL
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interestbearing . ... 37,688 1 84,478
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and granis receivable,net S,878] 3 14,035
4 Accounisreceivable,net 1,960 4 2,839
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees,
Complete Partilof Schedule L ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons {as defined under sectio
4958(f)(1)}, persons described in section 4958(c}(3)(B), and contributing employers afid
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c){9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
% organizations (see instructions). Complete Part il of Schedule L. 6
# | 7 Notes and loans receivable,net 7
<| 8 Inventorles forsaleoruse 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a 63,104
b Less: accumulated deprectation R A () 27,747 39,739 10c 35,357
11 Investrments—publicly traded securites i1
12 Investments—other securities. See Part W, finRe1?. .~~~ 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line1t 13
4 ntangibleassets .. 14
15 Other assels. See Part IV, bpet1 7.880] 15 11,650
16 _Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 {mustequalline34) ........................... 97,145| 16 148,359
17 Accounds payeble and accrued expenses 2,813 17 2,588
18 Grantspayable . 18
19 DeferFEd revenue . B T S R R R ) 19
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account fiability. Complete Part iV of Schedule D 29
% 122 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
g frustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
_'@ disqualified persons. Comptete Part li of Schedule L . . 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 43,724] 23 32,076
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third paries .~~~ 24
25 Other liabilities {including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add fines 17 through 25 .. ... .. ..oooiiii 46,637 28 34,664
@ Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958}, check here P@ and
§ complete fines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34,
£ 127 Unrestricted netassets .. 26,628] 27 B9,285
@28 Temporarily restricted netassels || | ... 23,880] 28 24,400
£ {28 Permanently restricted netassets 29
u Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here and
z complete lines 30 through 34.
@ |30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds 30
& |31 Psid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 3
‘21'5 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
33 Totalnetassets orfund balances 50,508| 33 113,685
134 Totalliabilities and net assets/fund balances ............cc.oooveeeiiiiiiiiiieee 97,145 34 148,359
Farm 390 (2018)

DAA
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Form 980 (2018) South Louisville Community

31-0891259

Part XI

Reconclliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any fineinthis Part Xb . oo

OW o ~ND;h W -

e

Totat revenue (must equal Part VIlI, column (A}, ine 12)
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 2fromline 1
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X, ime as,colume (A) ...
Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments L
Donated servicas and use of faGHIES e
VBN OISO e
Prior period adjUSIMBNIS e
Other changes in net assets or fund balances {explain in Schedule O} .

Net assets or fund balances at end of year, Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equai Part X, line
33, column (BY) ..

113,695

Part XIl

Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoany lineinthis Part X0 . oo 0oceon ez,

L1

1

2a Woere the organization's financial staterments compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

D Separate basis
b Were the organization's financlal statements audited by an independent accountant?

@ Separate basis

Yes | No

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 830 l:l Cash ]z] Accrual |:| COther
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in

Schedule C.

[f*Yes," check a box below te indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or

reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Consolidated basis || Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the fi nancial staternents for the year ware audited on a

separate basis, consalidated basis, or both:

[ ] Consolidated basls D Both consclidated and separate basis

¢ if*Yes* to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes respensibility for oversight

of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

if the organization changed either its oversight process of selection process duting the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in

the Single Audit Actand OMB Clreular A-1337

b If“Yes,” did the organization underge the required audit or audits? If the organization did not underga the

required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken Io undergo such audits. .

2a X

2b| X

2| X

3a X

3b

DAA

Form 990 (2018
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB o, 15450047
Forim 990 or 980-EZ
( ; Complete If the organization is a seclion §01(c}{3) organlzation or & section 4847{a)(1) nonexempt charltable trust, 201 8
Depariment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Servi .
fniefnal Ravenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Mame of the organization South Louisville Communi ty Employer ldentification number

Ministries, Inc. 31-0891259
Parti Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See insfructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: {(For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section T70(b){1){A)(i).

1
2 A school described in section 170{b){1T){A){ll). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 980-EZ).)
3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b}{1){A)(ii}).
4 A medical research arganization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){(1)(A){lif). Enter the hospital's name,
Oy, AN SO,
5 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170{b)(1){A)(iv). (Complete Part [.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmenta! unit described in section #70{b)}{1){A){(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general pubtic

described in section 170(b)(1){A}vi). (Complete Part i)

A community trust described in section 170(b){1}{A){vi). (Complete Part I1.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with 3 land-grant college

ar university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture {see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

B TSy e

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its suppaort from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2} no more than 33 1/3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrefated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a){2). ({Complete Part Iil.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 508(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the fuactions of, or to carry out the purposes

of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a}{1) or section 509(a}{2). See section 508(a)(3).

Check the box in lings 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a D Type 1. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlied by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization{s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trusteas of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type H. A supporting organization supervised or controfled in connection with its supported organizalion{s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the sama persens that contro!l or manage the supported
organization(s), You must complete Part [V, Sections A and C.

Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated In connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

D Type il non-functionally integrated. A supporting crganization operated in connection with its supported organization(s}
that is not functionally inlegrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement {see instructions). You must complefe Part |V, Sections A and D, and Part V.

D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type il, Type !
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f  Enter the number of supported organizations :

L]

L OO &

10

11
12

LIz

o

o

e

(1) Name of supported {id} EIN {1} Typa of arganization {iv} I the organization {v} Amount of monetary {vl) Amoun! of
organization (described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing support {sea other support (see
abave (ses instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)

Yes No

{A)

B)

<)

)

(E}

Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2018

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 996 or 990-E2) 2018 South Louisville Community 31-0891258

Page 2

Part Il

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)}{A){iv) and 170{b)(1)(A)}{vi}
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part Il If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or flscal year beginning in} {a) 2014 (b) 2015 {c} 2016 (d) 2017 {a) 2018 {f) Total
1 Gilts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 621,169 676,807 707,057 780,984 831,192 3,617,189
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
fo or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4  Total. Add lines 1 through3 621,169 676,807 707,057 780,984 831,172 3,617,189
§  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown online 11, column ()
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 . 3,617,189
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) M {a) 2014 {b) 2015 {c) 2016 {d) 2017 {e) 2018 (f} Total
7 Amounts from line4 621,169 676,807 707,057 780,984 831,172 3,617,189
8  Gross incoma from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources |, B,
9  Nef inceme from unrelated business
activities, whather or not the business
is regularly carriedon ... ...,
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capita! assets
{Explainin Parf VL) ... .. .. .. o 131 57,9810 59,438 85,772 89,441 292,692
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 3,808,881
12 Gross receipts from related activifies, efc. {see instructions) e |12
13  First five years. Ifthe Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c}(3}
organization, checkthisboxandstophere | . ... . ................oiiii > ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 6, column (f) divided by fine 11, colurn () 14 92.51%
15 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part I, ingt4 18 94.27%
16a 33 1/3% support test—2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qu=ifies as a publicly supported organization > @
b 33 1/3% support test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 18z, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton > []
17a  10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization mests the "facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
OGANIZANON | . . > []
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test——2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 173, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization > D
18  Private foundation. i the organization did not check a box on ling 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

iHStructionS .......................................................................................................................................

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 950 or 990-EZ) 2018

South ILonisville Community 31-0891259 Page 3

Partlll  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 508(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to quaiify under Part |1,
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11}

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} P {a) 2014

1

2

fa

[
8

(b) 2015 {c) 2016 {d) 2017 (e) 2018 (P Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership

fees recsived. (Do notinclude any *unusual granis.”) .
Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organizatior’s fax-exempl purpose ||

Gross receipts from activilies that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
Tax revenues levied for the
organization's bensfit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
crganization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 thraugh 5
Amcunts ncluded on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lings 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified

persons that exceed the greater of $5,000

ar 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
Add lnes7aand7p
Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
fine 6.)

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) W (a) 2014 {b) 2015 {c) 2016

9
10a

11

12

13

14

(d) 2017 (e} 2018 {f) Total

Amaounts from fine 6

Gross income from interest, dividends,
paymenis received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and incoms from similar sources |
Unrelated business taxable income (I557
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

Add lines 10a and 10b

Net income from uprelated business
activifies not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capitai assets
(Explainin Patvty

Total support, (Add lines 9, 10¢, 11,

and12)
First five years. If the Form 890 is for the organkzation’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c}(3) D
»

organization, check thisboxandstophere

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, cotumn (%) 18 %
16 _ Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A Partlll, Jine 45 . ... . oo 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2018 (fine 10c, column (f), divided by fine 13, column () 17 %
18 Invesiment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part Ilf, fine 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—-2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and lina

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supparted organization . ... ... > D

b 33 1/3% support tests—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ....... E]
[ 4

20

Private foundation. If the arganization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... .. .

DAA

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2018 South Iouisville Community 31-0891259

Page 4

PartlV  Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B, If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1

3a

4a

Ba

9a

10a

Are ail of the crganization’s supported organizations listed by name In the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If dssignatad by
class or purpose, describe the designatfon. If historic and continuing refationship, explain,

Did the organization have any supported organization that doss no! have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)7 If “Yes, " explain in Part Vi how the organization determined thaf the supported

organization was describsed in section 508(a){1) or {2).
Did the organization have a supported organization described in sectlon 501{c){(4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes," answar

{b) and {c} below.
Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501{c){4), (5}, or () and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a}(2)? If "Yes, " describe in Part Vi when and how the
organization made the defermination.

Did the organization ensure thai all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c}{2)(B)
purposes? If “Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place o enstire such tse.

Was any supporied organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? ff
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b} and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants {o the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such conirol and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with is supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501{c)(3) and 509(a){1) or (2)? If "Yes,* explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supporled organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)2)}(B)
PUIPDSES.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (bj and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numnbers of the supporied organizations added, substituted, or removed: (i) the reasons for each such aclion;
(iii) the authorily under the organization's arganizing document authorizing such action; and {iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only, Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support {whether in the form of grants or the provigion of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (1} its supported organizations, {ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or {iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supparied organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
{as defined in section 4958(c)(3}(C)}, a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlied entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 950-E7).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yas," compiete Part I of Schadule L. (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 {cther than foundation managers and arganizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part V1.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in fine 9a} hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting crganization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detall in Part V.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type HI non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations}? If “Yes," answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedufe C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

No

Ja

3b

3¢

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b

5c

9a

9b

gc

10a

10b

DAA

Schedute A (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 880 or 890-E7) 2018 South Louisville Community 31-0881258
Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes

No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indiractly controls, either aione or together with persons deseribed in (b) and {¢)
1a

below, the governing body of a supported organization?
11b

b A family member of a person described in (8) above?

¢__A 35% controlled entity of a person dascribed in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes"lo a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part V1. 1ic

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes

No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the powsr to
regularly appoint or siect at least & majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at alf times during the
tax year? If "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s} effectively operated, supervised, or
controffed the organization’s activilies. If the arganization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported

organizations and what conditions or resirictions, if any, applied to stich powers during the tax ysar.

2  Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supporied crganization athar than the supporied
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes,” explain in Part
Vi how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised or controlled the supporting organization.

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes

No

1 Were a majorily of the organization's directors or frustees during the tax vear also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization{s)? /f "No,” describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organizalion was vesfed in the same perscons that confrolfed or managed

the supported organizationy(s).

Section D. All Type iil Supporting Organizations

Yes

No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fith month of the
organization’s tax year, () a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i} a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and {iii) copies of the

organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?
2 Woere any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or {ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If *No, " explain in Part Vi how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).
3 By reascn of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s

income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes,* dascribe in Part Vi the rofe the organization’s

supported organizations played in this regard.

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next fo the method that the organizalion used to salisfy the Integrai Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a The arganization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete fine 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported crganizations. Complete line 3 below.

c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmen! entily (see instructions).

Yes

No

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of

the supported crganization(s) to which the organization was responsive? i “Yes, " then in Part Vf identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activifies direclly furthered their exempt purposes,

how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
2a

that these activities constituted substantiafly all of its aclivities.
b Did the activities described in {a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization{s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part Vi the

reasons for the organizalion's position thet its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
2b

acfivities but for the organization's involvement.
3  Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b} below.

a Did the organization have the power {o reguiarly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
3a

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

3b

DAA

Schedule A (Form 920 or $50-E2) 2018
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Scheduls AfForm 990 orsa0-E7) 2018 South Louisville Community

31-0891259 Page s

PartV

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 508{a)}{3) Supporting Organizations

1 [:] Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part Vi). See
instructions, All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A} Prior Year

(B} Current Year
{optional}

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions}

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

LA RN [ N Y

D Or P [ RS [

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for produciion or
collection of gross inceme or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income {see instructions)

=2

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

~1

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

8 Adjusted Net Income {subtract tines 5, 6, and 7 fram line 4)

(A) Prior Year

{B} Current Year
{optignal)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax vear or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assats

1c

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

1d

@ oo (o (o

Discount claimed for biockage or other
factors (explain in delail in Part VI);

2__Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

L

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of fine 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3}

6 Multipiy line 5 by .035.

7__Recovetias of prior-year distributions

@ |~ o fon [

8 _Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year {from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

income tax imposed in prior year

o b [ 1N =

O Oy fd [0 (N [ma

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

&

7 D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see

instructions).

DAA

Schedzle A {(Form 890 or 990-E2) 2018
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Schedule A {Form 890 or 990-E7) 2018

South lLouisville Community

31-0898125% Page 7

PartV

Type ill Non-Functionally Intégrated 509(a}{3} Supporiing Organizations (coniinued)

Section D - Distributions

Gurrent Year

1 _Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

n

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administraiive expenses paid o accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempi-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required)

Cther distributions (describe in Part VI). Ses instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

8~ [ [en | [or

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

{provide details in Part V). See instructions.

o

Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, ling 6

1

0

Line B amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

(i)

Excess Distributions

(i)
Underdistributions
Pre-2018

(i
Distributable
Amount for 2018

1

Distributable amount for 2018 from Seclion C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018

(reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See
instructions,

3 Excaess distributions carrvover, if any, to 2018

a From2013 . .0

b From2014 ... ... .. ... .................

¢ From2015 ... . ...l

d Frem206 . ...

e From2017 . ... ... . ... ...,

f Total of lines 3a through e

g _Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h _Appiied to 2018 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2013 not applied {see instructions)

1 Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f

Distributions for 2018 from
Section D, line 7: 3

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2018 distributable amount

o

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

o

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if
any. Subtract fines 3g and 4a from fne 2, For result
greater than zero, explain in Part V. See instructions.

Rermaining underdistributions for 2018. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from lina 1. For result greater than zere, explain in
Part VL. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2019. Add lines 3
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from?2014 ...

Excessfrom2015 ........................

Excessfrom20i6 ... . . ... ... ... .

Excess from2017 o

Excess from2048 . .. .

Qo (o jor jw

DAA

Scheduls A (Form 890 or 980-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 980 gr §90-EZ) 2018 South Louisville Community 31-0891259 Page 8
Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part i, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part
I1l, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c¢; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part [V, Secticn C, fine 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b,
3g, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

DAA Schedeule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2018
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 1545-0047

{Form 990) P Complete If the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 201 8
Part iV, line 6, 7, 8, 8, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b.

Depariment of {he Treasury » Attach to Form 990, Open to Public

Internal Reverue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form880 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employsr Identificafion number

South Louisville Community

Ministries, Inc. 31-0891259
Part! Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
{a} Doner advised funds {b} Funds and other accounts
1 Total number atend ofyear
2 Aggregate vaiue of contributions fo (during year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year
4 Aggregate valjue atend ofyear
§ Did the organization inform alt donors and donar advisors in writing that the assels held in donor advised D D
Yes No

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization'’s exclusive legal controt?
6 Did the organization Inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, ar for any other purpose D D
Yes No

conferring impermissible private benefit? . i
Part Il Conservation Easements,
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Furpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check alf that apply).
Preservation of fand for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically impontant land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure

Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

2
easement on the last day of the tax year. eld at the End of the Tax Year
a TO{&[ number Of Cﬂﬂser\lation easements ....................................................................... 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a cerlified historic structure includedinfa =~~~ 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in {c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
2d

historic structure listed in the Natlional Register . .
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

taxyear® .
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »
6§ Doss the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handiing of
D Yas D No

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds?
6 Sta# and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handiing of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
2 T
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d} above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4}(BXi) D D
Yes No

and seclion 170 N A B ?
9 InPart XIii, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes ths
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part i Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complets If the organization answered "Yes” on Form 980, Part IV, line 8.

Ta Hthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 858), not to repart in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of ar, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part X1, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these ltems.

b [ the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical freasures, or other similar assels held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of

public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i} Revenueincluded on Form 99C, Part VI, inet
[ ]

(i} Assets included in Form 880, Pat X L s
2  |f the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assels for financial gain, provide the

following amounis required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating te these itemns:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vlll, fine 1 I I TTTURTOUURUR
b Assets included in Form 090, Fart X . . o s iiiiieieisigiiecesn
Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990y 2018 South Louisville Community 31-0891259 Page 2
Part ll| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets {continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply}):

a Public exhibition d H Loan or exchange programs

b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XEL.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historicat treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... ... ... . . . D Yes H No

PartlVv  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements,
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form

880, Part X, line 21,

1a is the organization an agent, tiustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, PartX? . OSSR [J Yes [ no

o
=
o
[1]
@
- =
[+]
3¢
=1
o
>
oy
=
o
o
b=t
o0
=i
€&
Firs
3
D
=
-
=
)
[+
=3
=
[
o]
[N
3
=1
o
©
-
=3
Fid
g
=3
g
=1
=]
—
o
=
m

C

d Additions during the year ... oo
e

f

Ending balance ... ... e
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? D Yes {% No

.B_if"Yes explain the arrangement in Pari Xiil. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part X0 ... ... . .. .
Part V Endowment Funds.

Compilete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a} Cument vear {b} Prior year {c) Two years back {d) Three years back

(@) Four years back

1a Beginning of year baiance =
b Contributions .
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
Iosses .................................
d Grants or scholarships

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column {2)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment b %
b Permanent endowment P %

¢ Temporarlly restricted endowment b~ %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

Yes | No

organization by:
() unrelated organizations ... 3ali)
{li) related organizations ... oo 3a(ii
b If*Yes” on line 3a(ji), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedute R? . 3b
4 Describe In Part X|il the intended uses of the grganization’s endowment funds.

PartVi  Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete i the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a) Cost or other basis b} Cost or olhar basis {c}) Accumulated {d} Back valus
{invesiment} {other) depreclation
1a Lanﬁ .......................................
b Buidings .
¢ Leasehold improvements 54,175 17,052 37,123
d Equpment 8,929 10,695 -1,766
e Other ... i
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. {Column (d} must equal Form 890, Part X, column (8), ine 16¢) . . ... ... ... ... .. . | 2 35,357
i i i Schedule D (Farm 990) 2018

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 South Louisville Community 31-0881259 Page 3

Part VIl  Investments-—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
{b) Bock value {c) Method of valuation:
. Cost ar and-of-year market value

{a} Dascription of securiy or calagory
{including name of sectrily}

(1} Financial derivatives

'Total. {Column (b) must equal Form 980, Pant X, col. (B) line 12.) W

Part Vill Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13,

{b} Baok valua {a} Mathad of valuation:

Cost or end-of-yeer markel valua

{a} Dascription of invesiment

(1}
(2)
(3)
4)
5
(6)
{7}
(8)
£)]
Total. (Column (b) musi equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 13} I

PartIX Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{b} Book valua

11,650

{a) Description
(1) Restricted Cash

2)
{3)
(4}
(5}
{6)
{7
{8)
(8)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Pant X, col. (Bl line 15.) . ... ... .. » 11,650
Part X Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

1. {a) Dascription of liabilily {b) Bock value
(1) Faderal income taxes
@
3)
e
5
(8)
@
[GH
(9)
Total. (Coiumn (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 25}
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XHi, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the lext of the footnote has been provided in Part Xill .. .. rL
Schedule D (Form 8906} 2018

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 950) 2018 South Iouisville Community 31-0881259 Page 4
Part XI  Reconciliation of Ravenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 980, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements e 1 903,823
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vil fine 12;

a Netunrealized gains (losses) on investroents 2a

b Donated services and use of faciites .~ 2b

¢ Recoveries ofprioryeargrants 2c

d Other(Describe in PartXW.) . Lad

e Addfines 2athrough 2d .. L 2
3 Sublractline 2efromline T 3 903,823
4 Amounts Included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, but not on line 1:

a investment expenses not included on Form 880, Part VUi, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe In PartXIL) .. 4b

c Add iines 4a and 4b .................................................................................................. 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. {This must equal Form 990, Partl fing 12.) . . . . . . ... .. ... 5 803,823

Part XIt  Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form §80, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Tolal expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 B40,636
2 Amounts included on Hine 1 but not on Form 990, Part X, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facifites 2a

b Prioryearadjustments 2b

¢ Otherlosses . . e 2c

d Other (Describe in PartXifl) . . ... 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d ... .. Ze
3 Subtractline 2efromine 1. . ... 3 840,636
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses notincluded on Form 980, Part VIll, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe in PartXily . 4b

c Addfinesdaanddb oo 4c
§ Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. {This must equal Form 990, Partl, fine 18.) . . . . . . . . .. . . . ... ... ... 5 840,636

Part Xlll _Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part |I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part I}, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X1, iines 2d and 4b. Also complete this par to provide any additional information.

Schedule D (Form 989) 2018
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 South Louisville Community 31-0891259
Part Xil _ Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D {Form 980) 2018

DAA







103093 10/29/2019 4:46 PM

SCHEDULE G

Supplemental information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
Complete If the organizalion answered "Yes" on Form 950, Part iV, line 17, 18, or 18, ar if the

{Form 890 or 850-E

Dapariment of the Treasury
Internal Revenua Service

organization enterad more than $15,000 on Ferm 890-EZ, line ga.
P Attach to Form 990 or Form 890-EZ.

P Go to www.irs.gov/Ferm990 for Instructions and the atest infermation,

OME No. 15450047

2018

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of ihe orgznizalion

South lLouisville Community
Ministries,

Inc.

Employer idontification number

31-0891259

Parti

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-E7 fiters are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check alf that apply.
e [:I Solicitation of non-government grants

a D Mait solicitations

b D Internet and email solicitations

c E Phone solicitations

d D In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual {including officers, directors, trustees,

or key employees listed in Form 880, P

H D Solicitation of government grants
g D Special fundraising events

art VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?
b If“Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities {fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser Is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.
urlgs%?hf:i: {v} Ameunt paid lo {vI} Amount peid to
[i} Name and address of individuat ) cusiody or {iv} Gross receipts {or reteined by) {or salained by)
or entity {fundraiser} {1 Actilty control of from aclivily fundraiser listed in organization
bonlribulions? col. (1)
Yes! No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Total .. ... it eiissiiesteieeiiiieieeirsiriziiiaiiess >

3 List alf states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from

registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or $80-EZ.

DAA

Schedule G (Form 930 or 980-EZ) 2018
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-E7) 2018~ Scouth Louisville Community 31-0891259
Partll  Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 9980, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 8b. List events with

gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 [c) Other avanls
{d} Total evants
Taste of Scouth | Families Helpin 1 {add cal. (a) through
® (event lypa) {avant typa) {tolat number) cal. {c))
=
o
o
&3 1 Gross raceipts 46,594 35,544 7,303 89,441
2 Less: Contributions
3 Gross income (fine 1 minus
fine?) .. ... 46,594 35,544 7,303 89,441
4 Cashprizes
& Noncashprizes
@ .
ﬁ 6 Rentffacilily costs
[
(=%
gl | 7 Food and beverages
a
@
o { 8 Entertainment
¢ Other direct expanses 8,665 6,082 2,218 16,965
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in eolomn gy > 16,965
11 _Net income summary. Subtract ling 10 from line 3, colume {d) ... > 72,476

artlit  Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 880, Part IV, line 18, or reported more

p
than $15,000 on Form 890-EZ, line Ba.
i) . {b} Pul tebsfinstant . (c} Total gaming {add
¢:"_' ta} Bingo bingo/progressive bingo {c} Gther gaming col. {a} through col. (o)}
o
1 Gross revenue
% { 2 Cashprizes
2
Q
:ﬁl 3 Noncash prizes
B
-§ 4 Rentffacility costs
5 Other direct expenses
Yes ... % | [Yes .. % F Yes ... %
6 Volunteer labor No No No
7 Direct expense summary, Add lines 2 through 5incolumn(d) 1 4
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, celumn{d) ... .. . ... . . . ... »
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activittes: . .~~~
a is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? Yes || No
b If “No,” explain
......................................................................................................................................... oo T N

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?
b If “Yes,” explain:

DAA Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ2) 2018




103033 10/28/2018 4:46 PM

Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2018~ South Louisville Community

31-0891259 Page 3

11
i2

13
a8
b

14

18a

16

17

b

Doss the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?

Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity

D Yes H No

formed to administer charitable Gaming? ... D Yes D No

Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

The organization's facility |
Anoutsidefacllity | .

Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
Fecords:

Does the crganization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

TOVBIMOT it ottt e -

Description of services provided » OO

|:| Director/officer D Employee D independent contractor

Mandatory distributions:
Is the organization required under state faw to make charifable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license? |

Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year bg

13a

%

13b

%

D Yes D No

Part IV

See instructions.

Supplemental information, Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (i} and (v); and
Part lil, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Alsc provide any additional information.

DAA

Schedule G (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2018
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SCHEDULE M . .
(Form 990} Noncash Contributions

P~ Attach to Form 950,

P Complate if the arganizations answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30,
p

OMB Na. 1545-0047

2018

Open To Public

:3,‘;’;’;,2?‘,::5,;’,;‘{;"3?;?:: o P Go to www.lrs.gov/Form990 for Instructions and tha latest information. Inspection
Narne of the organization South Louisville Communi ty Enmployer identiffication number
Ministries, Inc. 31-0891258
Part ] Types of Property
@ b Nuncash(c?nlributiun @
Check i Number of contribulions or amsounts reported an Methad of datermining
applicebla tems conltributed Form 890, Part VIII, fine 1g noncash centribution amounts
1 An-—Worksofat
2  Ant—Historical freasures
3 Arnt—Fractional interests
4  Books and publications
§ Ciothing and household
goods ...
6 Carsand other vehicles
7 Boatsandplanes
& Intelleciual property
9  Securifies — Publicly traded
10 Securities — Closely held stock _
11 Securities — Parnership, LLC,
ortrustinterests
12 Securities —Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation
contribution — Historic
structu;es ........................
14  Qualified conservation
contribution—Other
15  Real ostate -~ Residantial
16  Real estate — Commercial
17 Realestate—Other
18 Couec”bles ......................
19 Food lnverdory X 1 339,686
26 Drugs and medical supplies
2t Taxidermy
22 Historical arfifacts .
23  Scienfific specimens
24 Archeologicat artifacts
25 OtherM( )
26 OtherM{ .. )
27 Oher®( . ... )
28 Other }
2%  Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization compieted Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 28
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported In Part |, lines 1 through
28, that it must hoid for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required
30a b4

to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period?

b [f"Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part IL.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard

contribu'ionS? ---------------------- e P T I I I L T I T R D N R I

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or self noncash

contributionS? .................................................................................................

b 1i"Yes,” describe in Part il.

33  Ifthe organization didnt repert an amount in column {c) for a fype of property for which column (a} Is checked,

describe in Part H.

31

32a

For Pagerwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 980,

DAA

Schedule M (Forin 990) 2018
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Schedule M (Form 890) 2018 South Louisville Community 31-0891259 Page 2
Part i Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received,
or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule M (Form 930} 2018

DAA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |0 Ho. 15450047
(Form 990 or 980-E2) Gomplete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 8
Form 990 or 980-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Dapariment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 980 or 890-E2. Open tq Pubiic
internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gev/Form390 for the latest Information. Inspection
Name of the organization South Louisville Communi ty Employer identification number
Ministries, Inc. 31-0881258
Form 990 - Organization's Mission ... . ... ...
To empower our neighbors in crisis to move toward stability and self-

faithful stewardship; and providing: ... ...
.TEmergency assistance with food, medicine, housing and utilities
.~Comprehensive referral services and partnerships (individual, family and
marrviage counseling)
~Daily enrichment services for senior adults ...~~~

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or $80.EZ. Schedule O (Form 998 or 88¢-E2) (2018)

DAA
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Schedule © (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2018) _ Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identiication numbar

South Louisville Community 31-0891258
.iﬂQEQQiﬁgnéﬂuﬂY%?@QQHQﬁm?ﬁ_ﬁﬁﬂiligﬁmWiﬁhmﬁ¥?§me¥9§HGQ”dPFiﬂg_FQ?le ..........

.§§§i§F§RGQNEFQQF§m“QQW@§NfFQWMQQPPPF§iﬂ§thFFQhﬁﬁi”M9§¥9nﬁQﬂi§Yill¢ .............
99?@??@@@?1“¢§I/J@Hi§h”ﬂ??PiﬁﬁlUQFQusﬁx”¥§¥Y§”5%§lth9§¥%1m9§¥§”F9“Q§F@“?9°d
Bank, special grants, local businesses, and individuals. ... ...
2018~2019 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM: . ..o
~Rent (Metro/Church funds)= 188 ...
-Water (Metro/Church funds) - 178 .
-LGE (Metro/Church funds) =333
..fﬂ?@i?é?i?ﬂ”ﬁmgﬁﬁguﬁﬂéu§i§§?£§“9£“9h§FiPY”9§“N§?§¥§?h1”7”224, ...........................
=Food (0rders) = B30l
Form 990, Part III, Line 4b - Second Accomplishment . .. ... ...
Program for Homebound SeRIOFXS . ...
.‘MﬁélﬁuQR”Wh?§;§“9F9Yi§?§nﬁnhpﬁumﬁéimﬁﬁd“ﬁ?i@?ﬁlYHYiﬁitndﬁilY“FQ“hgm¢h9¥¥§
uﬁgaiqxﬁmin_Spnthuéquiﬁvii%e”withnﬁugqalntp”in¢;@§§@“ﬂut;iﬁiqn§lnheﬁith”aﬂd
provide daily personal interaction. . This program relies on volunteers who
deliver approximately 1,185 lunches a month. This includes lunch, .
.ﬁ%ﬁﬁ???auﬁﬂﬁnﬁnbﬁYQPQG?nﬁﬁiiYﬁﬁﬁdnQi@@thyuFQUHQQQPRQQ§“§§Qi9¥§uﬁYﬁﬁy ........
weekday. ?hQEQHQFQ_ﬁﬁYﬁﬂ“dﬁliY9¥Y”£QﬂPQ$”iﬂ_ﬁguﬁhHQQQiﬁvill?uiﬂuﬁiP“QQ#?S
40209, 40214, 40215 and part of 40208. . .
2017-2018 HOME, DELIVERED MEALS PROGRAM (MEALS ON WHEELS): ... ...
SLCM volunteers delivered approximately 60 hot meals per day to our frail,

Page 1 of 3
Schedule O {Form 980 or 990-EZ) (2018)

DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-E2) (2018) a Page 2
Employer identification number

Name of the organization
South Louisville Community 31-0891258

Page 2 of 3
Schedule O (Form 980 or 990-EZ) (2018)

DAA
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Schedule © (Form 980 or 990-E7) (2018) Page 2

Name of the organizaticn Employer identification number
South Louisville Community 31-0891259

 Governing documents available upon request, 990 available upon. request and

Page 3 of 3
Schedule O (Form $80 or 830-EZ) (2018}

DAA







103033 South Louisville Community

31-0891259
FYE: 6/30/2019

Federal Statements

10/28/2019 4:46 PM

Cash - EQY

Description Amount
Cash $ 84,478
Total 5 84,478

Grants receivable - EQY

Description Amount
Grants Receivable s 14,035
Total s 10,035

Accounts receivable - BOY

Description Amount
$ 1,960
Total $ 1,960

Accounts receivable - EOY

Description Amount
Accounts Receivable $ 2,839
Total $ 2,839

Accounts payable - EQY

Description Amount
A/P % 2,586
Total 3 2,586

Golf Scramble

Description

Gross receipts

Golf Scramble
Total

Amount
$ 7,303
$ 7,303
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31-0891259 Federal Statements
FYE: 6/30/2019

Taste of South Louisville

Gross receipts

Description Amount

Taste of South Louisville $ 46,594
Total $ 46,594
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31-0891259 Federal Statements
FYE: 6/30/2019

Families Helping Families
Gross receipts
Description Amount

Families Helping Families $ 35,544
Total $ 35,544







103033 South Louisville Community

31-0891259
FYE: 6/30/2019

Federal Statements

10/29/2019 4:46 PM

Marianne's Retirement Roast
Gross receipts
Description Amount
Marianne Butler's Roast 5 175
Total b1 175
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independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Directors
South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.,
(a not-for-profit organization) which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2019 and
2018, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then

ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America: this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial staternents that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal controf relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonabieness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc. as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

BaldwinvCPAy, PLLC

Louisville, Kentucky
October 22, 2019




South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.
Statements of Financial Position
June 30, 2019 and 2018

Assets 2019 2018

Assets

Cash $ 84,478 $ 37,688

Accounts receivable 2,839 1,860

Promises to give 4,000 5,000

Grants receivable 10,035 4 878

Restricted cash 11,650 7,880

Leasehold improvemenis and equipment, net 35,355 39,739
Total Assets $ 148,357 $ 97,145

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities

Accounts payable $ 258 % 2,913

Note payable 32,076 43,724
Total Liabilities 34,662 46,637
Net Assets

Without donor restriction 89,295 26,628

With donor restriction 24,400 23,880
Total Net Assets 113,695 50,508
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 148,357 3 97,145

2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2018

2019 2018

Cash Flow From Operating Activities:
Change in net assets $ 63,187 $ 36,638
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation expense 4,384 4 250
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable (879) (841)
Promises to give 4,000 (5,000}
Grants receivable {5,157} 5,885
Prepaid Expenses - 61
Restricted cash {3,770} (7.342)
Accounts payable (327} {2,713}
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 58,438 30,938

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Purchase of fixed assets - {2,655)

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:

Proceeds from note payable - 6,532

Payments cn note payable (11,649) (8,276}
Net Cash Provided {(Used) by Financing Activities (11,649) 256
Net increase in Cash 46,789 28,539
Cash at Beginning of Year 37,688 9,149
Cash at End of Year $ 84478 3 37,688
Suppiemental Disclosures:

Cash paid for interest $ 1,848 3 2021

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 6




South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.
Staterments of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

South Louisville Community Ministries, inc. (SLCM), located in Louisville, Kentucky, is a not-for-profit
organization founded in 1975. SLCM’s mission is to empower neighbors in crisis to move toward stability
and self-sufficiency by demonstrating respectful compassion; practicing faithful stewardship; and

providing the following programs:

Emergency Assistance: SLCM provides assistance to individuals who are facing crisis fo help ease a
significant burden that is preventing them from being happy, healthy, and safe. This includes payments
for housing, utilities, and prescriptions, and managing a Dare to Care Food Pantry and Meals on Wheels
routes. SLCM also provides household items such as diapers, toiletries, and cleaning products.

Referral Services and Connecting Resources: SL.CM builds and maintains partnerships with other local
agencies and community services as they help meet the ongoing needs of neighbors. SLCM collects

relevant and timely information about available resources and programs while connecting individuals with
opportunities that fit their specific needs. We assist in making the connection by hosting programs,
helping with transportation and language barriers, and providing information about eligibility requirements
and other important details. The referrals we provide are for financial literacy, job training, computer and
internet access, legal aid, free clothing and furniture, temporary housing, healthcare information, support
during the holidays, free family-learning activities, and much more,

Coaching and Case Management: SLCM serves as an advocate for our neighbors through relationship
and compassion. Volunteers and staff listen to clients and help them on their way to self-identified goals
through coaching which includes support with finding employment, setting up counseling appointments,
following through with referrals, and marking progress toward goals. Every individual is provided with a
different set of tools and timeline for their own journey lowards a happy, healthy, and safe home.

SLCM's service area is an area rich in diversity that encompasses all of zip codes 40214, 40215, and
40209, and those families in 40208 who live south of Eastern Parkway.

Basis of Accounting
The Organization prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with

the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amarica.
Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires managernent to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and

disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC)} with regards to financial statements of not-for-
profit organizations. Under this guidance, SLCM is required to report information regarding its financial
position and activities according to two classes of net assets. A description of the net asset categories

follows:




South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)

Net assets without donor restriction: include the portion of expendabie funds that are not subject
to donor-imposed stipulations.

Net assets with_donor restriction: stipulated by donors for specific operating purposes or are
restricted by time. These include donor restrictions requiring that the corpus to be invested in
perpetulty and only the income be made available for operations in accordance with donor

restrictions.

Cash

Cash consists solely of cash on deposit. Cash received with donor-imposed restrictions limiting its use to
long-term purposes is not considered cash for purposes of the statements of cash flows.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consists primarily of Meals on Wheels reimbursements and advanced health
insurance premiums to an employee. All accounts are deemed to be fully collectible.

Promises to Give

Promises to give that are expected to be collected within one year are recorded as contributions
receivable at net realizable value. Promises to give that are expected to be collected in future years are
recorded at the present value of their estimated future cash flows, Conditional promises to give are not

inciuded as support until the conditions are substantially met.

Grants Receivable

Grants receivable consists primarily of amounts that SLCM has requested for reimbursement of grant-
related expenses. All accounts are deemed to be fully coilectible.

Leasehold Improvements and Equipment

SLCM capitalizes all expenditures for leasehoid improvements and equipment in excess of $500.
Purchased leasehold improvements and equipment are carried at cost. Donated improvements and
equipment are recorded as support at their estimated fair value. Such donations are reported as
unrestricted support unless the donor has restricted the donated asset to a specific purpose. Leasehold
improvements and equipment are depreciated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful
life of the respective assets (4-20 years). Depreciation of leasehold improvements is provided over the
shorter of the useful life or the remaining term of the related lease on a straight-line basis.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as net assets without donor restriction, or net assets with donor
restriction, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.

SLCM treats net assets with donor restriction, whose restrictions are met in the same reporting period, as
net assets without donor restriction. All other donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in net
assets with donor restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished), net assets with donor restriction are reclassified to net assets
without donor restriction and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from

restrictions.
8




South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.
Siatements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)

In-kind Materials, Eguipment, Services and Space

No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for donated services. SLCM pays for most
services requiring specific expertise. However, many individuals volunteer their time and perform a
variety of tasks that assist SLCM with programs, solicitations and various committee assignments,

In-kind materiais, equipment and space are reflected as contributions and assets or expense in the
accompanying statements at their estimated fair values on the date of contribution. Assets donated with
explicit restrictions regarding their use and contributions of cash that must be used for a specific purpose

are reported as net assets with donor restriction.

Expense Allocation

The costs of providing the various programs and supporting activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statements of functional expenses. Accordingly, costs have been allocated among
the program and supporting services benefited. Directly identifiable expenses are charged to program
and supporting services. The expenses that are allocated are compensation and benefits, occupancy
expense, office expense and contract expense, which are allocated on the basis of estimates of time and

effort.

Income Tax Status

SLCM is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. SLCM
qualified for the charitable contribution deduction under Section 170(b)(1)(A} and has been classified as
an organization that is not a private foundation under Section 509(a)(2).

Management has concluded that any tax positions that would not mest the more-likely-than-not criterion
of FASB ASC 740-10 would be immaterial to the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, the
accompanying financial statements do not include any provision for uncertain tax positions, and no
related interest or penalties have been recorded in the statemenis of activities or accrued in the

statements of financial position.

Reclassifications

Certain accounts in the prior year financial statements have been reclassified for comparative purposes
to conform to the presentation in current year financial statements.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards

For the year ended December 31, 2018, SLCM adopted the Financial Accounting Standards Board’s
Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-14 — Not-for-profits (Topic 958): Presentation of Financial
Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. This update addresses the complexity and understandability of net
asset classification, deficiencies in information about liquidity and availability of resources, and the lack of
consistency in the type of information provided about expenses and investment return between not-for-
profit entities. The changes required by the update have been applied retrospectively to all periods
presented. A key change required by ASU 2016-14 are the net asset classes used in these financial
statements. Amounts previcusly reported as unrestricted net assets are now reported as net assets
without donor restrictions and amounts previously reported as temporarily restricted net assets and
permanently restricted net assets are now reported as net assets with donor restrictions.




South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

Note 2. Promises to Give

Fromises to give are all curvent and consist of the following;

2019 2018

Programs $ 4000 % 5,000

Note 3 - Leasehold Improvements and Equipment

Depreciation is provided in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of depreciable assets to operations over
the estimated useful lives on a straight-ine basis. At June 30, 2019 and 2018 the cost and accumulated

depreciation of such assets were as follows:

2019 2018
Equipment ¥ 4880 % 4,880
Furniture & fixtures 4,047 4 047
Leasehold improvements 54,175 54,175
63,102 83,102

Less accumulated depreciation {27,747) {23,363}
Leasshold improvements

and equipment, net 3 35,365 $ 39,738
Depreciation expense $ 4,384 $ 4,250

Note 4 — Note Payable

The note payabie consists of a loan to a bank, secured by general business assets, with an annual
interest rate of 4.28%, due June 20, 2024, SLCM is required to make monthly interest payments at the
end of each month along with the monthly principal payments. The outstanding balance as of June 30,
2019 was $32,076. The annual maturities for each of the next five years are as follows:

6/30/2020 $ 7,081
6/30/2021 7,369
6/30/2022 7,691
6/30/2023 8,027
6/30/2024 1,928
Total § 32076

10




South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

Note 5 ~ Net Assets with Donor Restriction
Net assets with donor restrictions are available for the following purposes:

2019 0

Programs 8 24,400 $ 23880

Note 6 - Lease Commitments

SLCM leases office space and office equipment under operating leases. SL.CM added additional office
space as of October 2019. Monthly office space iease payments are $530 and increase to $2,030 in
October 2019. Monthly equipment lease payments are $101. These leases expire at various times
throughout 2021 and 2022. Future minimum payments under the leases are as follows:

6/30/20 3 21,182
6/30/21 18,752
6/30/22 5712
6/30/23 202
Total $_ 46,848

Rent expense was $7,572 and $7,564, for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

Note 7 - Liquidity and Availability

The following table reflects SLCM's financial assets as of June 30, 2018, reduced by amounts not
available for general expenditure within one year. Financial assets are considered unavailable when

iiquid or not convertible to cash within one year,

2019

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents $ 84,478

Accounts receivable 2.839

Grants receivable 10,035

Promises to give, net 4,000
Financial assets, at year-end $ 101,352
Less those unavailable for general expenditure within one year

Restricted for program activities (24,400}
Financial assets available to meet cash neads

for general expenditures within one year $ 76,952

11




South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

Note 8 - in-kind Donations

SLCM records various types of in-kind support, including faod, materials and other tangible assets.
Contributed in-kind support is recognized in accordance with the Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards in its Accounting Standards Codification 958-605-25, which governs the presentation of
financial statements of not-for-profit organizations, This pronouncement reguires recognition of
professional services received if those services (a) create or enhance long-lived assets or (b} require
specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would typically need to be

purchased if not provided by donation,

Contributions of tangible assets are recognized at fair market value when received. The amounts
reflected in the accompanying financial statements as in-kind support are offset by like amounts included
in expenses or assets. Food donations of $339,686 and $323,645 were recognized for the years ended

June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.
Note 8 -~ Accounting Standards Updates

Accounting Standards Update 2016-02_ Leases

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), reguiring alf leases to be
recognized on the SLCM's balance sheet as a right-of-use asset and a lease liability, unless the lease is
a short term lease (generally a lease with a term of twelve months or less). At the commencement date of
the lease, SLCM will recagnize: 1) a lease liability for SLCM’s obfigation to make payments under the
lease agreement, measured on a discounted basis; and 2) a right-of-use asset that represents SLCM's
right to use, or control the use of, the specified asset for the lease term. Upon adopting the ASU, SLCM
will be required to recognize and measure its leases at the beginning of the earliest period presented
using a modified retrospective approach. ASU 2016-02 will be effective for SLCM for the year ending
June 30, 2022, with early adoption permitted. SLCM is currently evaluating the effect that the new

standard will have on its financial statements.

Accounting Standards Update 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update
(ASU) 2014-08, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606), requiring an entity to recognize the
amount of revenue to which it expects to be entitled for the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers. The core principle of ASU 2014-09 is to recognize revenues when a customer oblains control
of a good or service, in an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity is expected to be
entitled for those goods or services. The standard will replace most existing revenue recognition guidance
in GAAP when it becomes effective and permits the use of either a full retrospective or retrospective with
cumulative effect transition method. The updated standard will be effective for the year ending June 30,
2020. SLCM evaluated the impact of the adoption of ASU 2014-09 an the financial statements and did
not record any material impact from the adoption of ASU 2014-09 as of July 1, 2019.

12




South Louisville Community Ministries, inc.
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

Note 9 — Accounting Standards Updates (continued)

Accounting Standards Update 2018-08, Not-for-Profit Entities

In June 2018, the FASB issued ASU No. 2018-08, Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for
Contributions Received and Contributions Made, to assist entities in (1) evaluating whether transactions
should be accounted for as contributions (nonreciprocal transactions) within the scope of Topic 958, Not-
for-Profit Entities, or as exchange (reciprocal) transactions subject 1o other guidance and (2) determining
whether a contribution is conditional. The ASU will be effective for SLCM for the year ending June 30,
2020. SLCM evaluated the impact of the adoption of ASU 2018-08 on the financial statements and did no
record any material impact from the adoption of ASU 2018-08 as of July 1, 2019,

Note 10 - Subsequent Events

valuated subsequent events for recognition or disclosure in the financial statements

Management has e
he financial statements were available to be

through October 22, 2019, which was the date at which t
issued.

mmitment at a rate of $1,500 per month. This lease was

ntal payment will be due October 1, 2019. The building is
e scheduie in Note 6.

SLCM entered into a 2 year building lease co

signed on September 19, 2019 and the first re
going to be used as an expansion location. Future lease payments are included in th
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0 LEMENTAL

" NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND SUPF ;
DISCLOSURE REQUIRED FOR REQUESTS BY CHURCHES, RELIGIOUS .
' ORFAITH-BASED ORGANIZATIONS L
It is the policy of the Louisville/Tefferson County Metro Council that no appropriafion to 2 Church, ton
religious or faith-based organization, or to any organization whose activitles support g Church or religious or
faith-based organization will be approved unless the prospective prantee clearly demonsirates, in writing, that
itis committed to compliance with each of the following conditions and requirements.

Lega] Name of Applieant Organjzation:
South Lonisville Community Ministries, Inc.

As in the case of all legislative enactments, the appropriation must be for a public purpess. In other words, the
appropriation must have a secular fegislative purpose to support a program which benefits the public, and which has

been, or could be undertaken by the government.

The appropriation must be totally and demonstrably earmarked for the beneficiary activity or program with no
tangible, or significantly intangible benefit inuring to the organization, Specifically, the appropriation may not fund
equipment used by the organization, nor may it be used for improvements 1o real or petsonal property owned by the

grantee church or organization.

The beneficiaty activity or program must be open to the public as opposed to being restricted to church or organization

members or affiliates,

The grantee clrurch or organization may not use public fimds in any way that involves worship, religious instruction, or

religious practice.
Public funds involved in the grant may not be used to support a school or any program of instruciion operated by the

grantee church or organization, or in its name.

The graniee organization may not use public funds in any way that involves proselytization or self-promotion of the

organization.

The grantee church or ozganization must establish and maintain a system of recordkeeping which clearly and
completely documents its use of the public funds involved in the grant.

- SIGNATURE

I agree under the pepalty of law to comply with all the items in this disclosure. I am aware my organization will not
be eligible for funding if investiation at any time shows falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been
approved, any allocafions already received and expended are subject fo be repaid. I further certify that I am legaily

authorized to sign this disclosure for the applying organization.

S"g“amfmig?@:‘?ﬁ’ 4 Jallncn_ Dato: 01-24-2019

Legal Signatory (please priz{t)‘: Title: Executive Director

Clars Rutz Wallace
Phone: Extension: Email; clarewallace@slom.org 1

{502) 361-7763

|

Faith Based Oiganization certification form.doex
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